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indicated, all other terms and conditions of the Solicitation
The referenced document is hereby revised; unless otherwise

remain the same.
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Plant-Usine:
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This amendment is issued to Solicitation number W0125-20WR08/A to answer the following questions: 

A. Questions from Industry and answers from Canada: 

Question 1 – How are the two pricing components combined for the financial evaluation (Section 4.1.3)? 
The example of evaluation in 4.2.1 does not demonstrate how Pricing Basis A and Pricing Basis B in 
Annex B are combined. 

Response – Please see the solicitation amendment issued 25 October 2019 - 
https://buyandsell.gc.ca/procurement-data/tender-notice/PW-KIN-630-7898. 

Question 2 - If the objectives of the program as listed in Annex A Section 3.1 are to safely manage risks 
of wildlife hazards to aircraft to the lowest reasonably practical level through dispersal and removal of 
wildlife, how has the Department of National Defence determined that birds of prey are a required control 
method for wildlife control at CFB Trenton? Is there a specific reference that the Department of National 
Defence is using to determine its requirement for the program? Can you provide data that demonstrates 
that falconry is a required control method?  

Response – The Department of National Defence has developed their program based on the 
experiences and successes using this method of Wildlife Control for this geographic location.

Question 3 - Falconry was not listed as a requirement in the Comox RFP. Can you provide the reasoning 
for this requirement for Trenton? It seems that meeting the program’s objective (Annex A Section 3.1 ) in 
a scientifically rigorous manner should be left to the bidder to explain.  

Response – This requirement has been developed specific to this Department of National Defence 
location. 

Question 4 – The Solicitation refers to Transport Canada publications TP 11500 and TP 13029. Given 
that both documents state that falconry can be effective but is not a standalone solution and should be 
used in conjunction with other tools, how has the Department of National Defence determined the number 
of hours and consecutive months for this one tool in Annex A Section 6.1? 

Response – This requirement has been developed specific to this Department of National Defence 
location. 

Question 5 - Annex A Section 3.1 states that wildlife control will be primarily directed at, but not limited to, 
the wildlife species listed in 1.2.1. Which of the species listed in sections 1.2.1.1 and 1.2.1.2 require 
falconry for effective wildlife control and cannot be managed using a combination of other tools?  

Response – The species listed in Annex A, sections 1.2.1.1 and 1.2.1.2 are provided as a Background to 
the requirement. It is not an exhaustive list of all wildlife that may happen upon this location over the 
course of the Contract, it is provided for reference purposes.


